
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, December 02, 2019 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Terri Peavy 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (CCD) 

CONSENT 

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 18, 2019.  (CCD) 

3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a construction contract with 

Contech Builders Inc., for Ermer Dansby Pondexter (EDP) Sports Complex concession stand 

and bathrooms. (PWD) 

REGULAR 

4. Adopts a Resolution authorizing the sale of 110 acres of timber located at the Texarkana 

Regional Airport. (Airport) 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, December 16, 2019 

ADJOURN 

2019 City Calendar 

35th Annual Christmas Parade - Monday, December 9, 2019 

Gateway Farmer's Market Christmas Market - Saturday, December 14, 2019 

Juneteenth Celebration - Saturday, June 27, 2020 

  



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service 

Awards. (CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: December 2, 2019 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Presentation 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk  

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Presentation of employee service awards.  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Presentation of employee service awards. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/A 

EXHIBITS: Employee Service Awards List.  

 

 

 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards 
 

NAME Department Years of Service 

Royce Bollier PWD 5 

Heather Soyars CCD 10 

Kevin Jefferson TWU 15 

Elnora Payton TWU 25 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 18, 2019.  

(CCD) 

AGENDA DATE: December 2, 2019 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: No 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, November 18, 2019 - 6:00 PM 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 2 Director Laney J. Harris, Ward 3 Director Steven 

Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Travis Odom, Ward 5 Director Barbara S. Miner, and Ward 6 

Director Terri Peavy. 

ALSO PRESENT: City Manager Dr. Kenny Haskin, City Attorney George Matteson, City 

Clerk Heather Soyars and Deputy City Clerk Jenny Narens. 

ABSENT: Ward 1 Assistant Mayor Linda Teeters 

Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance given by Director Barbara S. Miner 

CONSENT 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda made by Director Peavy, Seconded by Director Hollibush. 

The motion carried unanimously, and Mayor Brown declared the Consent Agenda approved.  The 

items approved were: 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting November 4, 2019.  (CCD) 

2. Resolution No. 2019-44 reappointing Personnel Administrator Melissa Edwards and Assistant 

Public Works Director Tracie Lee to the Public Facilities Board. (CCD) 

REGULAR 

3. Resolution No. 2019-45 approving the FY 2020 Budget.  

After a presentation and a brief discussion, the motion to approve the resolution was made by 

Director Peavy, Seconded by Director Miner. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Hollibush, Director Odom, Director Miner and Director 

Peavy. 

Voting Nay: Director Harris. 

The Mayor declared the resolution adopted by a vote of 5-1. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

No one came forward.   



 

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, December 2, 2019 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Director Miner, Seconded by Director Hollibush. 

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director Odom, Director Miner 

and Director Peavy. 

 The motion carried 6-0.  The meeting adjourned at 6:22 PM. 

 APPROVAL of the minutes on this 2nd day of December, 2019. 

 

______________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

construction contract with Contech Builders Inc., for Ermer Dansby 

Pondexter (EDP) Sports Complex concession stand and bathrooms. 

(PWD) 

AGENDA DATE: 12/02/2019 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

construction contract with Contech Builders Inc., for EDP Sports 

Complex concession stand and bathrooms 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: This item will be approved by a resolution; therefore, it will not need an 

emergency clause. 

SUMMARY: A resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a construction 

contract with Contech Builders Inc. for the construction of a concession 

stand and bathroom facility at EDP Sports Complex in the amount of 

three hundred seventy-three thousand five hundred seventy-seven 

dollars and zero cents ($373,577.00). 

The City solicited sealed bids on July 14th and 21st, 2019.  An addendum 

postponing the bid until November 19th was posted on July 24, 2019.  

Three bids were received as listed below. 

Contech Contractors Inc.           $373,577.00 

Mike Rogers Construction         $405,958.35 

Coker Building Company          $481,821.00 

Authorization of this purchase meets all bidding requirements. Funds 

were budgeted and are available for the purchase. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $373,577.00  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $375,427.00 ($278,427.00 Parks E. Dansby Pondexter Sports Complex 

Line Item, $50,000.00 Streets Capital Outlay Line Item, $37,000.00 

Building Maintenance Capital Outlay Line Item and $10,000.00 from 

Parks Capital Outlay Line Item) 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 



RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

City Manager and staff recommend board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and Bid Ad. 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 WHEREAS, after advertisement a low bid in the amount of $373,577.00 was 

submitted by Contech Contractors, Inc., for construction of a concession stand and 

restroom facility at the Ermer Dansby Pondexter Sports Complex; and  

 WHEREAS, funds for such construction are budgeted; and    

 WHEREAS, the City Manager and staff recommend Board approval; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a construction 

contract with Contech Contractors, Inc., for the purposes and in the amount set forth above.  

PASSED AND APPROVED this 2nd day of December, 2019. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

  

 

APPROVED: 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 

 



4143 Commercial/Rent

Industrial/Storage/Office
Warehouse–7ksf, 11ksf,
15ksf, 22ksf & more/BTS
Flexible Terms/Ground

TexAmericas Center
903.223.9841

4069 Medical

CNA CLASSES
Texarkana 

Nursing
Academy

718 E. 5th St., 
Texarkana, AR.

Scholarships available.
Approved for Veterans.

12 day program, 
Classes scheduled 

every 3 weeks.
Licensed by ADHE & 

OLTC.
texarkananursingacademy.com

870-772-6860

4100 Free pets

Free kittens,
females, tame.
903-278-6420.

4101 Pets

Use Kennel Dip to treat fleas,
ticks, mange, stable flies &

mosquitoes where they breed.
North Forty. 903-832-7511

(www.kennelvax.com)
Mini Aussie puppies ASDR, UTD
shots plus worming. $150 & up.
870-223-2456.

BUY IT/SELL IT

4002 Auction Sale

ADOPTION: LOVING Mom & DAd
promise your baby a secure,
happy home. Expenses pd.

Jamie & Mike,
1-800-341-7794.

4113 Articles for Sale

Fresh tomatoes red or green
 $1 per lb.

Call 903-701-5069
Free Oak tree on ground. You cut

up and haul away.
903-278-6420.

Church pew, 6ft long, mint cond.
$ 2 5 0 .  G E  d r y e r  -  $ 1 5 0
903-293-7417

4121 Good Things to Eat

GATEWAY FARMERS MARKET
9TH & JEFFERSON

NOW Open Tues., Thurs.,
& Sat. 7:00 - noon

CELEBRATE NATIONAL
FARMERS MARKET WEEK WITH
US JULY 16TH, 18TH, & 20TH. 
Large variety of fruit, vegeta-
bles, baked goods & crafts. 
Check out the Miller County
Master Gardeners keyhole

demonstration garden during
your visit.  Follow us on Gate-

way Farmers Market Face-
book for more information!!!

RENTALS

4142   Apartments Unfurnished

GRANADA
 Safe & Quiet - All Utilities Paid

870-772-8625

4144 Office Space for Rent

Office Space - Cervini Ofc. Bldg.
1001 TX Blvd. 903-794-6812 or
870-772-6455.

4142   Apartments Unfurnished

11 different floor plans!
We have the right price, right now!

You have to see the amenities!

Call today for a personal tour!
903-792-2828

Centrally located to everything
River Crossing Apartments

1023 College Drive
Texarkana, Tx. 75503

$700 - 3 bed/2 bath Floor Plans
 $550-$625 - 2 bed Townhomes
$545-$610 - 2 bed/ 6 floor plans
$525-$535 - 1 bed/2 Floor Plans

$425 - Studios

4142   Apartments Unfurnished

REAL ESTATE

4146 Duplexes Unfurnished

Ark. luxury duplex 3/2 on cul-
desac in upscale neighborhood
w/ 2 car garage, privacy fence,
Ch/A, grounds keeping and wa-
t e r  p r o v i d e d  $ 9 5 0 / $ 5 0 0
870-648-2787.
PG - BEAUTIFUL  2/1.5, 2 CAR
CARPORT, W/STORAGE BLDG.,
F I R E P L A C E ,  N O  P E T S .  N O
SMOKING CALL 903-908-1466.

4149 Houses Unfurnished

TX  3425 FM Dr. 4/1,  den, din,
CH/A, stove, fan,  sec.  8 ok,
fenced back yd. 870-774-8704.

TX- 2br, new range & fridge,
excellent location, CH/A. No Pets

$765mth/$765dep
903-824-3330.

312 EAST 14TH ST. 1BR/1BTH .
ALL BILLS PAID $650 MTH /$450

DEP. 870-331-8776.

4149 Houses Unfurnished

3/1 brick, near Spring Lake Park,
fenced yd.,  carport,  laundry
room. $750mth/$750dep. No
Sec t ion  8 .  137  Park  C i rc le
903-824-9664.

4157 Commercial Property

FOR LEASE
400 SF - 20,000 SF of
Retail/Office space.

Located on Summerhill &
Richmond Rd corridors.

Schimming Company, Brkr
903-794-3606

schimmingcompany.com

4158 Farm/Land for Sale

Property  for  sa le by owner.
Proper ty  address  i s  138 E .
Macedonia Rd. 1 acre, as is.
There is  a lso a 2 acre t ract
land-locked. 832-423-3795.

4159 Houses for Sale

For Sale - Genoa House
3br/2bths/dbl carport.

870-653-5142 or
903-733-6822.

LEGAL NOTICES

4190 Legal Notices

NOTICE
To All Texas Customers of
Southwest Arkansas Tele-

phone Cooperative, Inc.
TELECOMMUNICATIONS

SERVICES
The Public Util ity Com-
mission of Texas desig-
nated Southwest Arkan-
s a s  T e l e p h o n e
Cooperative, Inc. (“SWAT”)
as an “Eligible Telecom-
munications Carrier” for its
service area for universal
service purposes. The goal
of universal service is to
provide all citizens access
to essential telecommu-
nications services.
SWAT provides the sup-
ported services -- voice
te lephony serv ice  and
broadband Internet ac-
cess service – throughout
its designated service ar-
ea.  These supported ser-
vices include:
*Voice grade access to the
public switched network;
*Minutes of use for local
service provided at no ad-
ditional charge;
*Access to emergency
services such as 911 and
enhanced 911; and
*Broadband Internet ac-
cess service which in-
cludes the capability to
send data to and receive
data from the Internet, but
excludes dial-up service.
Voice telephony service is
provided at $17.65 per
month for residential cus-
tomers and $33.15 per
month for business cus-
tomers.  Broadband Inter-
net access service is pro-
vided at rates which start
at $64.95 per month for
residential customers and
$129.95 per month for
b u s i n e s s  c u s t o m e r s .
SWAT would be pleased to
provide you with specific
rates for broadband for
your area upon request.
Use of these services may
result in added charges
i nc l ud i ng  t a xes ,  su r -
charges, and fees.
SWAT also offers qualified
customers Lifeline service.
Lifeline is a non-transfer-
able, federal benefit that
makes monthly voice or
broadband service more
affordable. The program is
limited to one discount per
household. Eligible house-
h o l d s  m a y  a p p l y  t h e
monthly Lifeline discount
to either broadband ser-
vice (home or wireless) or
voice service (home or
wireless) but not both.
Lifeline customers also
have the option to apply
the discount to a service
bundle ,  such as  home
phone and home internet.
The Lifeline voice service
also includes toll blocking
to qualifying customers
without charge.  The cur-
rent discount provided un-
der SWAT’s Lifeline ser-
v i c e  i s  $ 9 . 2 5  f o r  t h e
federal discount and $3.50
for the state discount per
month for each month that
the customer qualif ies.
The state discount(s) ap-
plies to voice service only.
A household is eligible for
the Lifeline discount if the
customer’s annual house-
hold income is at or below
135% of the federal pov-
erty guidel ines for  the
federal discount, or at or
below 150% of the feder-
al poverty guidelines for

4190 Legal Notices

the state discount (voice
only).  You may also qual-
ify for the Lifeline pro-
gram if a customer, a de-
pendent, or the customer’s
household participates in
one or more of the follow-
ing programs:
*Medicaid
*Supplemental Nutrition
A s s i s t a n c e  P r o g r a m
(SNAP)
*Supplemental Security
Income;
*Federal Public Housing
Assistance (Section 8)
*Veterans and Survivors
Pension Benefit.
*Low-Income Home Ener-
gy Assistance (LIHEAP)
(State only discount)
*Health benefits coverage
under the state Children’s
Health Insurance Program
(CHIP) (State only discount)
*Temporary Assistance to
Needy Famil ies (TANF)
(State only discount)
*The  N a t i ona l  S choo l
Lunch Program’s  Free
Lunch Program (State only
discount)
Call or Visit:

Southwest Arkansas
Telephone Cooperative

2601 East Street,
Texarkana, AR  71854
(870) 653-8222 or 822

toll free from a Coopera-
tive telephone

NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF THE
INTENTION OF THE CITY OF
QUEEN CITY TO LET CON-
TRACT FOR PAVEMENT REHA-
BILITATION OF 2ND AND 4TH
STREETS.
SEALED PROPOSALS  ad-
d ressed  to  Mayor  Haro ld
Martin, City of Queen City, 601
Loop 236, Queen City, Texas
7 5 5 7 2 ,  w i l l  b e  r e c e i v e d
until 2 P.M. ,  July 23, 2019    
for furnishing all labor, equip-
ment, materials, supplies, and
supervision necessary for the
stabilization and repaving of
asphalt streets.  Bids will be
opened and read aloud at such
time at the City Hall.
PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
may be examined without
charge at A.L. Franks Engi-
neering Office located at 118 E
Broad St, Texarkana, Arkan-
sas and the City Hall at Queen
City.  One copy of each set of
documents may be purchased
for $100.00 .  No refunds will
be made. Contact Jason Ha-
l e y ,  P . E .  f o r  p l a n s  a t
870-216-1906.
A CERTIFIED OR CASHIER'S
CHECK, or an acceptable bid
bond in an amount not less
than five percent (5%) of the
total  bid shal l  accompany
each bid as a guaranty that, if
awarded the contract,  the
bidder will promptly enter into
contract with the City of Queen
City and furnish bonds on the
forms provided.
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR
BIDDERS will be required to
furnish a Performance and
Payment Bond, each in the
amount of the contract, writ-
ten by a responsible surety
company authorized to do
business in the State of Texas
that  is  sat isfactory to the
Owner.
BIDDERS ARE expected to in-
spect the site of the work and
to inform themselves of all
local conditions.  The time of
completion shall be 60  cal-
endar days including Satur-
days, Sundays and legal holi-
days.
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY IN EM-
PLOYMENT:  All qualified ap-
plicants will receive consider-
ation for employment without
regard to race, color, religion,
sex or national origin.
NO BID may be withdrawn af-
ter the scheduled closing time
for receipt of bids for at least
 60  calendar days.
IN CASE of ambiguity or lack
of clearness stating the price
in the bids, the City of Queen
City reserves the right to con-
sider the most advantageous
construction thereof, or to re-
ject the bid.
THE city of Queen City re-
serves the right to reject any
or all bids, waive any minor
informalities, and to award the
contract to the lowest respon-
sive, responsible bidder.
CONTRACTORS are cautioned
that unqualified bids will be
subject to rejection.
CONTRACTORS are specifical-
ly advised that any person,
firm, or other party to whom it
is proposed to award a sub-
contract under this contract
must be acceptable to the
Owner.
City of Queen City, Texas

LEGAL NOTICE
Not ice  is  hereby
g i v e n  i n  a c c o r -
d a n c e  w i t h  t h e
terms of the provi-
sions of the Texas
Alcoholic Beverage
C o d e  t h a t  A  &  A
Petroleum, L.L.C.
d/b/a  Texarkana
T r a v e l  S t o p  h a s
filed application for
a  Wine and Beer
R e t a i l e r ’ s  O f f -
Premise Permit.
SAID BUSINESS TO
BE CONDUCTED AT:
4020 S Lake Drive,
Texarkana, Bowie
C o u n t y ,  T e x a s
75501.
OWNER:  A & A Pe-
troleum, L.L.C.
A h s a n  R a s h i d -
Manager/Member

 NOTICE TO BIDDERS
Texarkana Water Utilities will
receive sealed proposals at
the office of the Purchasing
Agent, 801 Wood Street, Tex-
arkana, TX, 75501 for the fur-
nishing and delivery of the
following chemical(s):
ITEM I:    Sodium Chlorite
ITEM II:  Sulphur Dioxide
ITEM III:  Powdered  Act i -
vated Carbon
ITEM IV:  HTH (100#  Con-
tainers)
ITEM V:  Caustic Soda (Bulk)
Liquid Weight
ITEM VI:  Liquid Chlorine
ITEM VII:  Aluminum Sulfate
ITEM VIII:Ortho-Polyphos-
phate
ITEM IX:Anhydrous Ammo-
nia
ITEM X:        Liquid Poly-
mer-Water Treatment Plant
Bids will be accepted at the
above address until 2:00 p.m.,
Tuesday, July 23, 2019.  Bids
will be opened and read aloud
at Texarkana Water Utilities’
main office located at 801
Wood  S t ree t ,  Texarkana ,

4190 Legal Notices

Texas, 75501.
All vendors are solely respon-
sible for obtaining any infor-
mation required to submit a
bid.  Detailed Specifications,
Proposal Forms, General Con-
ditions and Information for
Bidders concerning this item
are on file in the office of the
Purchasing Agent and may be
procured there without charge
b y  t e l e p h o n e  r e q u e s t  t o
(903)798-3571, by e-mail to:
amie.moulton@txkusa.org , or
o n  o u r  w e b s i t e :
http://twu.txkusa.org/bids.html
Please mark envelope:
CHEMICAL BID
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Safe Routes to
Schools/Transportation

Alternatives
City of New Boston

The City of New Boston will
conduct a Public Meeting for
the purpose of soliciting pub-
lic comments on a proposed
S a f e  R o u t e s  t o
Schools/Transportation Alter-
natives Program Grant Appli-
cation.  The project area is
located in Downtown New
Bos ton ,  a long  Sou th  E lm
Street and West Lion Drive in
the City of New Boston.  The
purpose of the meeting is to
provide information on the
proposed project and receive
public comments on the pro-
posed project.  The public
meeting will be an open house
format with no formal pre-
sentation.  It will be held on:
Thursday, July 18, 2019
5:00 p.m. – 6:30 p.m.
New Boston
Community Center
301 NE Front Street
New Boston, TX 75570
The goal of the project is to
enhance bicycle and pedes-
trian safety for people of all
ages and abilities, enable and
encourage children to walk
and bicycle to school, im-
prove safety, access, or mo-
bility for individuals with dis-
abilities and connect important
community destinations.
Maps and drawings reflecting
the proposed project will be
displayed at the public meet-
ing.  The meeting will be an
open house format allowing
interested stakeholders to
come and go at their conve-
nience.  Verbal and written
comments may be presented
at the public meeting.  Written
comments may also be sub-
mitted on or before August 2,
2019 to the City of New Bos-
ton (Attn:  Sharmin Hutto, P.O.
Box 5, New Boston, TX 75570.
For additional information,
please contact the City via
phone (903) 628-5596 or e-
mail:
sharmin.hutto@nbcity.org
All interested persons are in-
vited to attend this publ ic
meeting.  Persons interested
in attending the meeting who
have special communication
or accommodation needs are
e n c o u r a g e d  t o  c o n t a c t
Sharmin Hutto via phone (903)
628-5596 at least two work-
ing days prior to the meeting.

CITY OF TEXARKANA,
ARKANSAS

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
One Ton Crew Cab

Diesel Truck
Sealed bids will be received at
the Office of the Public Works
Director, City Hall, 216 Walnut
Street, City of Texarkana, Ar-
kansas 71854 until 4:00 P.M.
on Tuesday July 30, 2019, and
then publicly opened and read
for furnishing a one ton crew
cab diesel truck.
Specifications may be ob-
tained at Arkansas City Hall,
Public Works Department, 216
Walnut Street, Texarkana,
Arkansas 71854 on or after
10:00 A.M. on Monday July
15, 2019.  For more informa-
t i o n ,  p l e a s e  c a l l  ( 8 7 0 )
779-4971.
CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR-
KANSAS
By:  Tyler Richards, Public
Works Director

CITY OF TEXARKANA
FY 2020 COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT B
LOCK GRANT

PROGRAM
FIVE YEAR CONSOLIDATED
PLAN ANNOUNCEMENT OF

PUBLIC HEARINGS
The City of Texarkana, Ar-
kansas ANTICIPATES that the
U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development will
allocate Community Develop-
ment  B lock Grant  (CDBG)
f u n d s  i n  a n  a m o u n t  o f
$249,638.00.  Agencies, or-
ganizations, public institutions
and all citizens are invited to
attend public hearings for the
intent of providing input for
budgeting of expenditures of
funds administered by the
Publ ic  Works Department
2020 Annual Action Plan.  You
may also bring recommen-
dations to the Public Works
Office Monday-Friday, 8 a.m.
to 5 p.m. in Texarkana, Ar-
kansas, City Hall Lower level.
Three (3) public hearings are
scheduled at the following
times and locations:
Monday, July 29, 2019 at 6:00
p.m. Iron Mountain Neigh-
borhood Center, 1101 Couch
Street, Texarkana, Arkansas
Monday, July 29, 2019 at
11:00 a.m. Arkansas City Hall,
216 Walnut Street, Texarkana,
Arkansas
Thursday, August 1, 2019 at
6:00 p.m. College Hill Center,
1002 Ferguson Street, Tex-
arkana, Arkansas
Technical questions regarding
eligible CDBG activities should
be directed to Tracie Lee, As-
s is tant  D i rector  o f  Publ ic
Works at (870) 779-1354.

NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF THE
INTENTION OF THE ClTY OF
TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS TO
LET A CONTRACT FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION OF CONCES-
SION STAND AT ERMER
DANSBY POINDEXTER

SPORTS COMPLEX.
SEALED PROPOSALS  ad-
dressed to Tyler Richards P.E.,
Public Works Director, City of
Texarkana, Arkansas, 216
Walnut Street,  wi l l  be re-
ceived until 2:00 P.M. August
1, 2019, for furnishing all la-
bor, equipment, materials,
suppl ies,  and supervis ion
necessary for
the construction of:
W O #  P W - 2 0 1 9 - 0 0 2  E D P
Sports Complex Concession
Stand:  Site Utilities and Con-
struction of Block Building
Bids will be opened and read
aloud at such time at City Hall,
Texarkana, Arkansas.
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
B ID  DOCUMENTS may  be
examined without charge at
Texarkana  C i t y  Ha l l ,  216
Walnut St., Texarkana, Ar-
kansas, 71854. One copy of
the plans, specifications and
bid documents may be pur-
chased from the City of Tex-
arkana, AR for $50.00. Pro-
posals must be submitted on
forms purchased from the City
and endorsed as provided in
the Contract Documents. No
refunds will be made.
A CERTIFIED OR CASHIER'S

4190 Legal Notices

CHECK, or an acceptable bid
bond in an amount not less
than five percent (5) of the to-
tal bid shall accompany each
bid  as  a  guaranty  that ,  i f
awarded the contract,  the
bidder will promptly enter into
contract with the City of Tex-
arkana, Arkansas and furnish
bonds on the forms provided.
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR
BIDDERS will be required to
furnish a Performance and
Payment Bond, each in the
amount of the contract, writ-
ten by a responsible surety
company
authorized to do business in
the State of Arkansas, and
satisfactory to the Owner.
BIDDERS ARE expected to in-
spect the site of the work and
to inform themselves of all
local
conditions.
NO BID may be withdrawn af-
ter the scheduled closing time
for receipt of bids for at least
90 calendar days.
IN CASE of ambiguity or lack
of clearness stating the price
in the bids, the City of Texar-
kana, Arkansas reserves the
right to consider the most
advantageous construction
thereof, or to reject the bid.
THE ClTY OF TEXARKANA,
ARKANSAS reserves the right
to reject any or all bids, waive
any or all informalities, and to
award the contract  to the
bidder or bidders who, in the
opinion of the Owner, offers
the proposal to the best in-
terest of same.
CONTRACTORS are cautioned
that qual i f ied bids wi l l  be
subject to rejection.
CONTRACTORS are specifical-
ly advised that any person,
firm, or other party to whom it
is
proposed to award a subcon-
tract under this contract must
be acceptable to the Owner.

Public Notice
Pursuant to the Arkansas Op-
erating Air Permit Program
(Regulation #26) Section 602,
the Office of Air Quality of the
Arkansas Department of En-
vironmental Quality gives the
following notice:
Cooper Tire & Rubber Com-
pany (46-00005) operates a
facility located at 3500 East
Washington Road, Texarkana,
AR  71854.  This facility has
submitted an application to
upgrade Mixer #8 (SN-133)
from a unit incapable of pro-
ducing sil ica rubber into a
master mixer with silica ca-
pabilities of 9,000 tons per
year (tpy).  The application
also increases the plantwide
VOC bubble by 118 tpy.  Mix-
er #8 will be controlled by a
Regenerative Thermal Oxidiz-
er (RTO) based on the results
of the Prevention of Signifi-
cant Deterioration (PSD) and
Best Available Control Tech-
nology (BACT) review.  The
faci l i ty submitted a Minor
Modification that temporarily
increased the plantwide silica
throughput by 1,300 tpy and
the plantwide VOC bubble by
29 tpy at existing equipment
until the upgrade to Mixer #8
(SN-133) is completed.  The
total permitted emission in-
creases include 0.1 tpy of
SO2, 118.0 tpy of VOC, 0.8 tpy
CO, 1.0 tpy NOx, 0.0001 tpy
L e a d , 1 . 7 8  t p y  4 - M e t h -
yl-2-Pentanone, 0.02 tpy Ac-
rolein, 0.00002 tpy of Cad-
mium Compounds, 1.04 tpy of
Methylene Chloride, 0.12 tpy
of Xylenes, and 2.05 tpy of
HAPs.
The application has been re-
viewed by the staff  of  the
Department and has received
the Department’s tentative
approval subject to the terms
of this notice.
Citizens wishing to examine
the permit application and
staff  f indings and recom-
mendat ions may do so by
contacting ADEQ Air Permits
Branch.  Cit izens desir ing
technical information con-
cerning the appl icat ion or
permit should contact, Andrea
Sandage,  Engineer .   Both
ADEQ Air Permits Branch and
A n d r e a  S a n d a g e  c a n  b e
reached at the Department’s
central office, 5301 Norths-
hore Drive, North Little Rock,
Arkansas  72118-5317, tele-
phone: (501) 682-0744.
The draft permit and permit
application are available for
copying at the above address.
This information may be re-
viewed during normal busi-
ness hours.  The draft permit
m a y  a l s o  b e  f o u n d  a t
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/ai
r/permits/draft_noi.aspx. The
application may also be found
at
http://www.adeq.state.ar.us/ai
r/permits/files.aspx  under the
PSD Permit Applications fold-
er.  Comments wi l l  be ac-
cepted in accordance with
Section 8.208 of Regulation
#8.  During the public com-
ment period, any person may
submit written comments to
the Department at the above
address Attention:  ADEQ Air
Permits Branch or to airper-
mits@adeq.state.ar .us by
email.  Any interested person
may request a public hearing
on the draft permitting deci-
sion during the public com-
ment  per iod .   The  pub l i c
comment period shall begin on
the day this notice is pub-
lished and shall expire at 4:30
p.m.  Cent ra l  T ime on the
thirtieth (30th) calendar day
after publication of this notice.
The Director shall make a fi-
nal decision to issue or deny
this application or to impose
special conditions in accor-
dance with Section 8.211 of
the Arkansas Pollution Control
and Ecology Commission’s
Administrative Procedures
(Regulation #8) and Regula-
tion #26.
Dated this 14th day of July,
2019
Becky W. Keogh
Director

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
T h e  H e m p s t e a d  C o u n t y
Courthouse , hereinafter called
the Owner, will receive sealed
bids from qualified bidders for
the construction of:
Renovation for a New Hemp-
stead County Courthouse in
accordance with drawings and
specifications prepared by
Allison + Partners, 200 W.
Capitol, Ste 1400, Little Rock,
Arkansas 72201. Bids will be
r e c e i v e d  a t  t h e  c u r r e n t
Hempstead County Court-
h o u s e  l o c a t e d  a t  4 0 0  S .
Washington Street, Hope, Ar-
kansas,  in  the F i rs t  F loor
Meeting Room unti l  10:30
a.m. local time, July 23, 2019,
at which time and place all
bids will be publicly opened
and read aloud.  Bids will not
be accepted after closing time.
There will be a non-mandato-
ry Pre-Bid Conference held at
project site located at 200 E.
3 r d  S t r e e t  ( t h e  f o r m e r
Farmer ’s  Bank  and  Trus t
Building) in Hope, Arkansas,
on July 16, 2019, at 10 a.m.
All bidders are encouraged to
attend.

4190 Legal Notices

Con t r ac t  Documen t s  a r e
available from the following:
Southern Reprographics
901 West 7th Street
Little Rock, AR  72201
501-372-4011
and may also be examined at
any one of the following lo-
cations:
Allison + Partners, Inc.
200 W Capitol, Ste 1400
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201
Southern Reprographics
901 West 7th Street
Little Rock, AR  72201
Prime bidders may obtain a
set of bid documents from
Southern Reprographics, 901
West Seventh, Litt le Rock,
Arkansas 72201, Telephone
(501) 372-4011. This is to be
done by depositing a check in
the amount of $150.00 per
set, payable to the Allison +
Partners, Inc.  Prime bidders
may obtain up to three (3)
sets.  Deposits wil l  be re-
funded to all prime bidders
who return the bidding docu-
ments complete and in good
condition to Allison + Partners
within ten (10) days after the
opening of bids. Prime bid-
ders requiring additional sets
and sub-bidders may pur-
chase bidding documents
through Southern Repro-
graphics, Inc.
Obtaining contract documents
through any source other than
the Architect or their repre-
sentative(s) is not advisable
due to the risks of receiving
incomplete or inaccurate in-
formation. Contract docu-
ments obtained through the
Architect or their representa-
tive(s) are considered the offi-
cial version and take prece-
d e n c e  s h o u l d  a n y
discrepancies occur.
A Bid Bond executed by the
bidder and a surety company
authorized to transact busi-
ness in Arkansas payable to
the Owner in an amount not
less than 5% of the bid sub-
mitted must accompany each
bid as a guarantee that, i f
awarded the contract,  the
bidder will promptly enter into
a contract and execute such
bonds as may be required.
A Performance and Payment
bond will also be furnished by
the successful bidder within
ten (10) days after receipt of
the intent to award notice.
Failure to furnish the required
bonds may cause forfeiture of
bid guarantee to the owner as
liquidated damages.
All bids shall be binding upon
bidders for a period of 60 days
beyond bid date unless re-
turned sooner by Owner.
The Owner assumes no obli-
gation to accept the lowest or
any bid and reserves the right
to reject any or all bids, waive
formal i t ies in the bids,  to
evaluate the bids, and to ac-
cept any bid which, in his
opinion, is in the best interest
of the Owner.

JEFFERSON MINI
STORAGE is holding a
STORAGE AUCTION on

July 18th @ 3:00
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
4803 Jefferson Ave.
Texarkana, AR 71854

NOTICE OF QUOTES
Bowie County Precinct 1 is
looking for a Backhoe.
Requirements for loader are:
18’5” Digging Depth, 14” Ex-
tendable Backhoe, 500 to 600
Hours or less,
4x4 Front Axe Hydraulics
Sealed quotes, labeled as
such, must be received by
8:30 a.m. on
Monday, July 22, 2019
Sealed quotes will be opened
on Monday July 22, 2019 by
9 : 0 0 0  a . m .  d u r i n g
Commissioner’s Court at the
Bowie County Courthouse.
Quotes may be delivered or
mailed to:
Bowie County Courthouse
710 James Bowie Drive
New Boston, Texas 75570
Attn:  Auditor’s Office-Sealed
Bids
The County reserves the right
to accept or reject any or all
bids or part of any bid in the
best interest of the County.

NOTICE OF FILING APPLICA-
TION FOR RESTAURANT
BEER AND WINE PERMIT

Notice is hereby given that the
undersigned has filed an ap-
plication with the Alcoholic
Beverage Control Division of
the State of Arkansas for a
permit to sell and serve beer
and wine with food, only for
consumption on the premises,
at:
Street Address:
7858 Genoa Rd.
City/Town: Texarkana
County: Miller
Said application was filed on
July  2,  2019.  The under-
signed states that he/she is a
resident of Arkansas, of good
moral character; that he/she
has never been convicted of a
felony or other crime involving
moral turpitude; that no li-
cense to sell alcoholic bever-
ages by the undersigned has
been revoked within five (5)
years last past; and, that the
undersigned has never been
convicted of violating the laws
of this State, or any other
State, relative to the sale of
controlled beverages.
Name of Applicant: Kimberly
Greening
Name of Business:
Dragon’s Den Cafe & Catering
Sworn to before me this 3rd
day of July, 2019
Notary Public: Emily Grace
Tabler
My  Commiss i on  Exp i r es :
05/24/2022

GARAGE  SALES

4406 Texarkana, Tx.

126 Akins Rd. 7am-Dark Fri.
-Sun. Massive Indoor Moving
Sale Family of 7 & all has got to
g o !  O v e r  3 0 0 0  p i e c e s  o f
clothing(NB-Plus sz.), tons of
shoes, home decor, furn. of all
kinds, books, high-end make-up,
kitchen items, antiques, & so so
much more! Whole house has
got to go! (For directions call
903-461-3521)

4407 Wake Village

H u g e  G a r a g e  S a l e  F S S
10am-6pm 610 South Wake Vil-
lage Rd., inside Motivated Mar-
keting building. Follow Signs.

2C WORLD TEXARKANA GAZETTE  SUNDAY, JULY 14, 2019

Egypt opens two 
pyramids for first 
time since 1960s
The Associated Press

CAIRO—Egypt on 
Saturday opened two of its 
oldest pyramids, located 
about 25 miles south of the 
capital Cairo, to visitors for 
the first time since 1965.

Antiquities Minister 
Khaled el-Anany told 
reporters that tourists were 
are now allowed to visit the 
Bent Pyramid and its satel-
lite pyramid in the Dahshur 
royal necropolis, which 
is part of the Memphis 
Necropolis, a UNESCO 
World Heritage Site.

The Bent Pyramid, which 
was built during the Old 
Kingdom of the Pharaoh 
of Sneferu, in about 2600 
B.C., is unique in that it 
has two internal structures. 
El-Anany said the Bent 
Pyramid represents a tran-
sitional form of pyramid 
construction between the 
Djoser Step Pyramid (2667-
2648 B.C.) and the Meidum 
Pyramid (also about 2600 
B.C.)

El-Anany also announced 
that Egyptian archaeolo-
gists have uncovered a col-
lection of stone, clay and 
wooden sarcophagi, some 
of them with mummies, in 
the area. He said archaeol-

ogists also found wooden 
funerary masks along with 
instruments used for cut-
ting stones, dating to the 
Late Period (664-332 B.C.).

Mostafa Waziri, secretary 
general of the Supreme 
Council of Antiquities, said 
they also uncovered large 
stone blocks along with 
limestone and granite frag-
ments indicating the exis-
tence of ancient graves in 
the area.

Egypt has been whipping 
up publicity for its new his-
torical discoveries in the 
hopes of reviving a devas-
tated tourism sector still 
recovering from the turmoil 
following a 2011 uprising 
that toppled longtime auto-
crat Hosni Mubarak.

Associated Press
 Women visit the Bent Pyramid on Saturday in Dashur, Egypt. 

The Bent pyramid is considered a transition phase in pyramid 
construction. 

Associated Press
 Women look at recently discovered artifacts Saturday at the 

Bent Pyramid in Dashur, Egypt. 

Associated Press
 A recently discovered 

sarcophagus is displayed 
Saturday in Dashur, Egypt.

Thai farmers race 
their buffaloes in 
show of gratitude
The Associated Press

CHONBURI, Thailand—
Farmers in eastern Thailand 
on Saturday celebrated the 
start of the sowing season by 
racing their buffaloes, whose 
usual duty is to plow the 
fields.

The annual Wooden Plow 
Buffalo Race in Chonburi, 
about 60 kilometers (37 
miles) southeast of Bangkok, 
is held to express gratitude 
to the buffaloes for working 
for the farmers all year long.

“It’s a long-inherited tra-
dition that has been passed 
down from generation to 
generation,” said Supanee 
Saengue, one of the race 
organizers. Around 60 buffa-

loes were registered for the
race, with the farmers coax-
ing and goading the animals
to the finish line. “You have
to whip them as much as you
could to make them go fast,
otherwise you could lose.
The more you whip them,
the faster they go,” said race
competitor Suchai Saengdee.
Another competitor,
Apichart Kongtrupjareon,
said his two buffaloes had to
be trained from the ground
up, starting by slowly walk-
ing them abreast 10 times
a day until their rhythm
matches. “They’re just like
humans—if they don’t exer-
cise, their muscles get sore,”
Apichart said.

Associated Press
 A Thai farmer competes Saturday during the annual Wooden 

Plow Buffalo Race southeast of Bangkok, Thailand.

NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF THE
INTENTION OF THE ClTY OF
TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS TO,
LET A CONTRACT FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION OF CONCES-
SION STAND AT ERMER
DANSBY POINDEXTER

SPORTS COMPLEX.
SEALED PROPOSALS  ad-
dressed to Tyler Richards P.E.,y
Public Works Director, City of, y
Texarkana, Arkansas, 216, ,
Walnut Street,  wi l l  be re-,
ceived until 2:00 P.M. Augustg
1, 2019, for furnishing all la-, , g
bor, equipment, materials,, q p , ,
suppl ies,  and supervis ionpp ,
necessary fory
the construction of:
W O #  P W - 2 0 1 9 - 0 0 2  E D P
Sports Complex Concessionp p
Stand:  Site Utilities and Con-
struction of Block Buildingg
Bids will be opened and readp
aloud at such time at City Hall,
Texarkana, Arkansas.,
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND,
B ID  DOCUMENTS may  bey
examined without charge atg
Texarkana  C i t y  Ha l l ,  216y ,
Walnut St., Texarkana, Ar-, ,
kansas, 71854. One copy of, py
the plans, specifications andp , p
bid documents may be pur-y p
chased from the City of Tex-y
arkana, AR for $50.00. Pro-, $
posals must be submitted onp
forms purchased from the Cityp y
and endorsed as provided inp
the Contract Documents. No
refunds will be made.
A CERTIFIED OR CASHIER'S

CHECK, or an acceptable bid, p
bond in an amount not less
than five percent (5) of the to-p ( )
tal bid shall accompany eachp y
b id  as  a  guaranty  that ,  i fg y ,
awarded the contract,  the,
bidder will promptly enter intop p y
contract with the City of Tex-y
arkana, Arkansas and furnish,
bonds on the forms provided.p
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR
BIDDERS will be required toq
furnish a Performance and
Payment Bond, each in they ,
amount of the contract, writ-,
ten by a responsible suretyy
companyp y
authorized to do business in
the State of Arkansas, and,
satisfactory to the Owner.y
BIDDERS ARE expected to in-p
spect the site of the work andp
to inform themselves of all
local
conditions.
NO BID may be withdrawn af-y
ter the scheduled closing timeg
for receipt of bids for at leastp
90 calendar days.y
IN CASE of ambiguity or lackg y
of clearness stating the priceg p
in the bids, the City of Texar-, y
kana, Arkansas reserves the,
right to consider the mostg
advantageous constructiong
thereof, or to reject the bid., j
THE ClTY OF TEXARKANA,,
ARKANSAS reserves the rightg
to reject any or all bids, waivej y ,
any or all informalities, and toy ,
award the contract  to the
bidder or bidders who, in the,
opinion of the Owner, offersp ,
the proposal to the best in-p p
terest of same.
CONTRACTORS are cautioned
that qual i f ied bids wi l l  beq
subject to rejection.j j
CONTRACTORS are specifical-p
ly advised that any person,y y p ,
firm, or other party to whom it
is
proposed to award a subcon-p p
tract under this contract must



2C NATION/WORLD TEXARKANA GAZETTE  SUNDAY, JULY 21, 2019

4066 Help Wanted-General

PARALEGAL/LEGAL ASSISTANT

NORTON & WOOD, L.L.P., a growing Texarkana law firm, is
looking to add a position of Paralegal/Legal Assistant.

Requirements:

(1) High school graduate with paralegal certification and/or 3-5
     years legal work experience; and

(2) Proficient in Word with working knowledge of WordPerfect,
     along with CM/ECF, Efile TX Courts, and Efile AOC.

Areas of Practice:
Real estate/foreclosures, deficiency suits, and general banking
litigation and matters

Salary:
Negotiable based upon work experience and legal knowledge

Interested persons should send a resume to Renee
(renee@nortonandwood.com) or contact Renee at

(903) 823-1321 for more information.

4113 Articles for Sale

3 lever action riffels w/ ammo
email: rustypd1984@yahoo.com

or text 903-949-9094.
Asstd. new & used power shop
tools. Email rustypd1984@ya-
hoo.com Text 903-949-9094.
FOR SALE: 50 yards of used blue
carpet  w i th  pad  $100.  Ca l l
903-838-4393.

4066 Help Wanted-General

Where we are making a diff erence everyday
We now have positions available for CNA’s 6a-2p & 2p-10p
and positions available for LPN’s / LVN’s 6a-2p  & 2p - 10p

$2,500 Sign-on Bonus

4142   Apartments Unfurnished

11 different floor plans!
We have the right price, right now!

You have to see the amenities!

Call today for a personal tour!
903-792-2828

Centrally located to everything
River Crossing Apartments

1023 College Drive
Texarkana, Tx. 75503

$700 - 3 bed/2 bath Floor Plans
 $550-$625 - 2 bed Townhomes
$545-$610 - 2 bed/ 6 floor plans
$525-$535 - 1 bed/2 Floor Plans

$425 - Studios

4142   Apartments Unfurnished

BUY IT/SELL IT

RENTALS

4143 Commercial/Rent

Industrial/Storage/Office
Warehouse–7ksf, 11ksf,
15ksf, 22ksf & more/BTS
Flexible Terms/Ground

TexAmericas Center
903.223.9841

4142   Apartments Unfurnished

GRANADA
 Safe & Quiet - All Utilities Paid

870-772-8625

4144 Office Space for Rent

Office Space - Cervini Ofc. Bldg.
1001 TX Blvd. 903-794-6812 or
870-772-6455.

REAL ESTATE

4146 Duplexes Unfurnished

PG - BEAUTIFUL  2/1.5, 2 CAR
CARPORT, W/STORAGE BLDG.,
F I R E P L A C E ,  N O  P E T S .  N O
SMOKING CALL 903-908-1466.

4149 Houses Unfurnished

1 bedroom, all uti l it ies paid,
weekly $150/dep. $150, no pets
903-826-2100.

LEISD Small 3br/1bth, Section 8,
$700mth, AR 2br/1bth, no pets
$600. 870-772-9628.

4157 Commercial Property

FOR LEASE
400 SF - 20,000 SF of
Retail/Office space.

Located on Summerhill &
Richmond Rd corridors.

Schimming Company, Brkr
903-794-3606

schimmingcompany.com

4158 Farm/Land for Sale

Property  for  sa le by owner.
Proper ty  address  i s  138 E .
Macedonia Rd. 1 acre, as is.
There is  a lso a 2 acre t ract
land-locked. 832-423-3795.

4159 Houses for Sale

Two story house and commer-
cial building with apartment. All
for $56,500  903-556-7026 or
903-794-6961.

MANUFACTURED
HOMES

4174 Manufactured Housing

2019 Southern Mobile Home
Fully handicap accessible,1b/1b,
never lived in. Partially furn. All
kitchen appliances included.
$30,000 OBO 210-564-4942.

LEGAL NOTICES

4190 Legal Notices

CITY OF TEXARKANA,
ARKANSAS

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS
One Ton Crew Cab

Diesel Truck
Sealed bids will be received at
the Office of the Public Works
Director, City Hall, 216 Walnut
Street, City of Texarkana, Ar-
kansas 71854 until 4:00 P.M.
on Tuesday July 30, 2019, and
then publicly opened and read
for furnishing a one ton crew
cab diesel truck.
Specifications may be ob-
tained at Arkansas City Hall,
Public Works Department, 216
Walnut Street, Texarkana,
Arkansas 71854 on or after
10:00 A.M. on Monday July
15, 2019.  For more informa-
t i o n ,  p l e a s e  c a l l  ( 8 7 0 )
779-4971.
CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR-
KANSAS
By:  Tyler Richards, Public
Works Director

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
MILLER COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PROBATE DIVISION
IN THE MATTER OF THE
ESTATE OF
BRYCE JAMES PETERSON,
DECEASED

NO. 46PR-19-147
NOTICE OF FILING
AFFIDAVIT FOR

COLLECTIONS OF
SMALL ESTATE

Name & Last known address
of decedent:
Bryce James Peterson
11150 Greenwood St., Apt. 2
Lenexa, Kansas 66215�Date of
Death: February 23, 2019
On July 8, 2019 an Affidavit
for Collection of Small Estate
was filed with respect to the
estate of Bryce James Peter-
son, deceased, with the clerk
of the Probate Division of the
Circuit Court of Miller County,
Arkansas, under Ark. Code
Ann 28-41-101.
The legal description of the
real property listed in the af-
fidavit is as follows:
Lot Numbered Three (3) in
Block Numbered Thirteen
(13) of Pinson Park, a Sub-
division in the South One-
half (S1/2) of the Northeast
Quarter (NE1/4) of Section 8,
Township 15 South. Range
28 West in the  City of Tex-
arkana, Miller County, Ar-
kansas, according to the
map or  p lat  recorded in
Volume 179, Page 40, of the
Plat Records recorded in
Miller County, Arkansas.
Al l  persons having claims
against the estate must ex-
hibit them, properly verified. to
the distributees or their at-
torney within three (3) months
form the date  o f  the  f i rs t
publication of this notice or
they shall be forever barred
and precluded from any ben-
efit of the estate.
This notice first published 21st
day of July, 2019.
By: Eric T Bishop
Attorney for the Estate
P.O. Box 609
Ashdown, AR 71822.
NOTICE TO BIDDERS OF THE
INTENTION OF THE ClTY OF
TEXARKANA, ARKANSAS TO
LET A CONTRACT FOR THE

CONSTRUCTION OF CONCES-
SION STAND AT ERMER
DANSBY POINDEXTER

SPORTS COMPLEX.
SEALED PROPOSALS  ad-
dressed to Tyler Richards P.E.,
Public Works Director, City of
Texarkana, Arkansas, 216
Walnut Street,  wi l l  be re-
ceived until 2:00 P.M. August
1, 2019, for furnishing all la-
bor, equipment, materials,
suppl ies,  and supervis ion
necessary for

4190 Legal Notices

the construction of:
W O #  P W - 2 0 1 9 - 0 0 2  E D P
Sports Complex Concession
Stand:  Site Utilities and Con-
struction of Block Building
Bids will be opened and read
aloud at such time at City Hall,
Texarkana, Arkansas.
PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
B ID  DOCUMENTS may  be
examined without charge at
Texarkana  C i t y  Ha l l ,  216
Walnut St., Texarkana, Ar-
kansas, 71854. One copy of
the plans, specifications and
bid documents may be pur-
chased from the City of Tex-
arkana, AR for $50.00. Pro-
posals must be submitted on
forms purchased from the City
and endorsed as provided in
the Contract Documents. No
refunds will be made.
A CERTIFIED OR CASHIER'S
CHECK, or an acceptable bid
bond in an amount not less
than five percent (5) of the to-
tal bid shall accompany each
bid  as  a  guaranty  that ,  i f
awarded the contract,  the
bidder will promptly enter into
contract with the City of Tex-
arkana, Arkansas and furnish
bonds on the forms provided.
THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER OR
BIDDERS will be required to
furnish a Performance and
Payment Bond, each in the
amount of the contract, writ-
ten by a responsible surety
company
authorized to do business in
the State of Arkansas, and
satisfactory to the Owner.
BIDDERS ARE expected to in-
spect the site of the work and
to inform themselves of all
local
conditions.
NO BID may be withdrawn af-
ter the scheduled closing time
for receipt of bids for at least
90 calendar days.
IN CASE of ambiguity or lack
of clearness stating the price
in the bids, the City of Texar-
kana, Arkansas reserves the
right to consider the most
advantageous construction
thereof, or to reject the bid.
THE ClTY OF TEXARKANA,
ARKANSAS reserves the right
to reject any or all bids, waive
any or all informalities, and to
award the contract  to the
bidder or bidders who, in the
opinion of the Owner, offers
the proposal to the best in-
terest of same.
CONTRACTORS are cautioned
that qual i f ied bids wi l l  be
subject to rejection.
CONTRACTORS are specifical-
ly advised that any person,
firm, or other party to whom it
is
proposed to award a subcon-
tract under this contract must
be acceptable to the Owner.
ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

Texarkana Water  Ut i l i t ies
P r o j e c t  N o .
62-000-135157-T151902
City of  Texarkana,  Texas,
owner ,  and by Texarkana
Water Utilities
Separate sealed bids from li-
censed contractors for con-
struction of the West 32nd
St ree t  to  Texas  B lvd  12”
Sewer Main Relocation will be
received by the Texarkana
Water Utilities at the office of
the Director, P.O. Box 2008,
801 Wood Street, Texarkana,
Texas 75504 until 2:00 pm,
August 6, 2019 and then at
said office publicly opened
and read aloud.
The scope of work consists of
install ing/relocating a 12”
sewer main by open cut and
bore, instal l ing manholes,
abandoning existing sewer
main and other miscellaneous
work.
Equal Opportunity in Employ-
ment – All qualified Appli-
cants will receive consider-
ation for employment without
regard to race, color, religion,
sex, age, handicap or national
origin. Bidders on this work
will be required to comply with
the President’s Executive Or-
der No. 11246, as amended
by Executive Order 11375, and
as supplemented in Depart-
ment of Labor regulations 41
CFR Part 60.
Instruction to bidders, bid and
contract forms, plans, speci-
fications and other contract
documents may be examined
and obtained at a cost of $ 50
per set obtained at the office
of the Engineer, at the ad-
dress stated above.
The Owner reserves the right
to waive any informalities or to
reject any and all bids. Bid-
ders may not withdraw their
bids within 30 days after the
date of bid opening and must
provide bid bonds as required.
All bidding processes shall be
in accordance with state law.
Each bidder must deposit with
his bid, security in the amount,
form and subject to the con-
ditions provided in the Infor-
mation for Bidders.
Attention of bidders is partic-
ularly called to the require-
ments as to conditions of em-
ployment to be observed and
minimum wage rates to be
paid under the contract.
DATE J. D. Phillips, P.E., Ex-
ecutive Director
Anyone knowing the where-
abouts of JULIE WARD MEA-
DOR, please contact Archie P.
Joseph, Attorney at Law, at
(337) 332-5287 or P. O. Box
1283 ,  B reaux  B r idge ,  LA
70517.

Ashdown Mill

Domtar Industries Inc. is seeking qualified clerical
candidates to work at the Ashdown Operation.

Department of Workforce Services
1702 Hampton Rd

Texarkana, TX
Monday - Friday 8:00 am - 4:30 pm

July 21, 2019 -  August 2, 2019

Applicants possessing these skills must apply on
line at www.domtar.com/careers and in person at:

Applicants must have 3 to 5 years of applicable
clerical experience.  Must be innovative, self-moti-
vated, and have the ability to work effectively in a
team environment.  Must have excellent oral and
written communication skills and the ability to work
with all levels of employees and customers.  Profi-
cient in a variety of software packages including
Word, Excel and Power Point.

Must successfully have passed the Career
Readiness Certification at the silver or better level

(call 870-216-4011 for test scheduling)

Domtar is an EEO/AA employer.  We are also committed
to ensure reasonable accommodations for individuals

protected by Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1974,
and Title I of the Americans with Disability Act of 1990.

Clerk Position

By Andrew Soergel
The Associated Press

ALEXANDRIA, Ind.—At 79 
years old, Art McManus says 
he's still able to hop on the trac-
tor and maintain the 160 acres 
of cherry trees at his orchard in 
Traverse City, Michigan.

His children have gone on to 
start lives of their own, though 
he gets some help running his 
farmers market from his daugh-
ter-in-law. But he hires seasonal 
help to keep the cherry opera-
tion moving. "I've been at it all 
my life," he says. "I enjoy it."

For McManus and many farm-
ers across the country, assistive 
technology, help from season-
al hires and family members, 
and a general improvement in 
the health of U.S. seniors in 
recent decades have helped 
them remain productive well 
into their 60s, 70s and beyond.

Farmers staying on the job 
longer can restrict land options 
of younger farmers, making it 
harder for beginners to crack 
into the industry, experts say. 
They worry that without the 
older farmers, there might not 
be enough younger people 
interested in agriculture to sup-
port America's food production 
needs.

"It's a problem," says Milt 
McGiffen, an agronomist, plant 
physiologist and researcher at 
the University of California, 
Riverside. "There isn't a magic 
bullet to fix it. And the other 
problem is you have less peo-
ple going into ag and you need 
more food coming out the other 
end" with a growing U.S. pop-
ulation.

In the U.S. last year, the medi-
an age for domestic farmers, 
ranchers and other agricultural 
managers was 56.4 years old. 
That's the highest median age 
of any major occupation tracked 
by the government's Current 
Population Survey for which 
data was available. The age has 
ticked up by half a year since 
2012, despite the median age 
of the entire labor force falling 
slightly over the same period.

Nearly 29 percent of farm-
ers were at least 65 years of 
age last year, and less than 13 
percent were under the age of 
35. Experts say steep equipment 
costs, limited land availability 

and competition from older 
farmers are among the reasons 
younger workers struggle to 
establish themselves.

"With the cost of land and 
equipment, I don't know how 
you can make it work (as a 
young farmer). It'll cost $1 mil-
lion to get into it," McManus 
says.

Agriculture's age imbalance 
and the barriers to entry for 
young farmers have not gone 
unnoticed by U.S. lawmakers. 
A House panel plans a hearing 
Thursday to start addressing 
the challenges faced by new 
farmers.

"It's important and it's 
my job to ensure Congress 
and this administration hear 
these stories loud and clear," 
said Democratic Rep. Abby 
Finkenauer of Iowa, who leads 
the House Small Business sub-
committee that deals with rural 
development and agriculture.

With time and money invest-
ed in land and equipment, 
some older farmers are reluc-
tant to cede their operations to 
younger workers. Technological 
advancements have made it eas-
ier for them to work longer, 
according to agriculture work-
ers and experts.

"When it comes to machine 
work, climbing in and out of 
the (tractor) is about as much 
energy as it requires to do 
things. And in terms of steer-
ing, auto guidance has just 
been a freaking game changer," 
says John Phipps, 71, a com-
mentator for "Farm Journal" 
and "Top Producer" magazines 
who maintains more than 2,000 
acres of farmland with his son 
in eastern Illinois.

McManus says cellphones 
have also been "a big help to 
keep track of the help and what's 
going on," though a recent car 
accident and subsequent back 
surgery have forced him to 
more actively consider stepping 
away from the operation.

Many farmers who need help 
because of aging or disability, 
turn to Agrability, a partially 
government-funded program 
that helps them more eas-
ily maintain their farms. Bill 
Field, a professor of agricultur-
al and biological engineering 
at Purdue University and the 
project director at Agrability's 

national hub in Indiana, says
more than 1,500 consultants
were sent to individual farms
last year to assess the need
and determine what resources
might be available.

For farmers with considerable
mobility issues, Agrability may
recommend equipment manu-
facturers of assistive technolo-
gy. For others who are battling
arthritis or the wear and tear of
age, options include different
watering or harvesting meth-
ods, rigging additional lighting
to tractors for improved visi-
bility. The program also may
recommend using more auto-
mated equipment or installing
handrails to help workers better
navigate the farm.

"Our biggest-single call we get
tends to be related to mobility
because of arthritis and aging,"
he says. "It's sometimes little
things. When you're working
in the afternoon, (we tell older
farmers to) keep your wind-
shield clean. We lose about a
third of our light-capturing abil-
ity by the time we're 70."

Field, 70, owns more than two
dozen head of cattle and nearly
a dozen tractors and says he
has no plans to walk away from
farm life. He says he isn't sur-
prised by the growing number
of older workers reaching out to
the program, and he's encour-
aged older farmers are opting to
stick around.

Mark Hosier, a 58-year-old
farmer and Alexandria, Indiana,
native who farms corn, beans
and cash crops while breeding
and selling show pigs, called on
Agrability after a 2,000-pound
bale of hay fell from the forks of
Hosier's tractor in 2006, leaving
him paralyzed from the waist-
down. He's been able to keep
his operation running thanks to
assistive lifts on his tractor, on
the back of his truck and on his
combine that he says have been
instrumental in keeping him on
the farm.

"It does make you feel like
a productive citizen. You go
out here, and you're earning
money."

He likes the fact that he can
do it himself and that he doesn't
have to rely on others to do his
work.

"Farmers don't retire," he
says.

Associated Press
 Farmer Mark Hosier, 58, uses a lift to get into a tractor July 10 on his farm in Alexandria, Ind. Hosier was 

injured in 2006, when a 2,000-pound bale of hay fell on him while he was working. Assistive technology, help
from seasonal hires and family members, and a general improvement in the health of U.S. seniors in recent
decades have helped farmers remain productive and stay on the job well into their 60s, 70s and beyond.

Technology, temporary help
keeps farmers on job longer

The Associated Press
GAUHATI, India—The death 

toll in monsoon flooding in 
South Asia has climbed past 
160 as millions of people and 
animals continue to face the 
brunt in three countries, offi-
cials said Saturday.

At least 90 people have died 
in Nepal and 62 in northeast-
ern India's Assam state over 
the past week. A dozen have 
been killed in flooding in 
Bangladesh.

Shiv Kumar, a government 
official in Assam, said 10 rare 
one-horned rhinos have died in 
Kaziranga National Park since 
the Brahmaputra River burst 
its banks, flooding the reserve.

Some 4.8 million people 
spread over 3,700 villages 
across the state are still affect-
ed by the floods, though the fre-
quency of rains has decreased 
in the past 24 hours, the Assam 
Disaster Response Authority 

said. The authority said the 
bodies of 12 residents from dif-
ferent areas were recovered on 
Saturday.

More than 2.5 million people 
have been impacted by flood-
ing in northeastern India's 
Bihar state.

A young woman gave birth 
to her first child on a boat in 
floodwaters early Friday while 
on her way to a hospital in 
Assam's flooded Gagalmari vil-
lage. The newborn girl and her 
20-year-old mother, Imrana 
Khatoon, were brought back to 
their home without getting to 
the hospital.

Community health officer 
Parag Jyoti Das said there were 
no post-delivery health com-
plications. However, the moth-
er and the baby were moved by 
boat to a hospital in the near-
by town of Jhargaon because 
of unhygienic conditions due 
to floodwaters, Das said. The 

health center in Khatoon's vil-
lage was flooded and closed.

"I would have felt happier 
if the baby's father was here,"
Khatoon, whose husband
works in a hotel in the south-
ern state of Kerala, told The 
Associated Press.

More than 147,000 people
have taken shelter in 755 gov-
ernment-run camps across
Assam, officials said.

Authorities warned they
would take action against sup-
pliers who were reported to
be distributing poor quality
rice and other essentials to
marooned people and inmates
of temporary shelters at some
places.

"We have ordered the arrest
of those unscrupulous ele-
ments supplying substandard
materials and playing with the
lives of the affected people,"
said Himanta Biswa Sarma,
Assam's finance minister.

Monsoon flooding death toll climbs to 164 in South Asia



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopts a Resolution authorizing the sale of 110 acres of timber located 

at the Texarkana Regional Airport. (Airport) 

AGENDA DATE: 12/2/19 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Texarkana Airport 

PREPARED BY: Dave Snavely, Interim Director 

REQUEST: Authorization to harvest and sell selected timber on Airport property 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Last performed in 2015, the Texarkana Airport Authority is requesting 

permission to harvest and sell timber by thinning on two (2) tracts and 

by clear-cut on one (1) tract per attached map and contract.  The clear-

cut location prepares this site for the parking lot and circle driveway for 

the new Terminal building.  The thinning operations helps limit habitat 

for animals that pose danger to runway operations.  Permission from the 

Army Corps of Engineers has been received for any controlled areas. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: None 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: None 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

None, however, the Authority requests it be allowed to keep the proceeds 

to deposit in its general fund and apply primarily towards unbudgeted 

capital expenses occurring in the 2019/2020 fiscal year. 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

Authorize the City Manager and Texarkana Airport Authority to sign the 

attached contract with the selected vendor to accomplish this request and 

keep the proceeds in the Airport General Fund.  An appropriate RFP and 

Bid event were conducted to select the recommended vendor. 

EXHIBITS: Lance Lumber Timber Harvest and Sales Contract including: 

 Arial Photograph and depiction of areas to be harvested by 

thinning and clear cutting 

Texarkana Airport Authority Resolution for Timber Harvest and Sales 

Letter to the City Manager supporting this request 

 

 



RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

WHEREAS, the Texarkana Airport Authority owns 110 acres of timber located 

at the Texarkana Airport; and  

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 6-31 (1) of the City of Texarkana, 

Arkansas, Code of Ordinances, Texarkana Airport Authority Interim Director, Dave 

Snavely, has requested the Board of Directors to authorize the sale of the 110 acres of 

timber; and  

WHEREAS, the Texarkana Airport Authority represents that, after compliance 

with all requisite bidding requirements, a high bid for the logging and purchase of said 

timber was submitted by Lance Land and Timber; and  

WHEREAS, the revenue generated will be used for unbudgeted capital expenses 

of the Texarkana Airport Authority, subject, however, to all future necessary approvals of 

the City’s governing bodies; and 

WHEREAS, the Texarkana Airport Authority, City Manager and Staff 

recommend approval;    

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

City of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is hereby authorized and directed to 

execute the necessary documents in form and substance acceptable to the City Manager, 

to sell the aforementioned timber as above described and the proceeds to be used as 

stated. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 2nd day of December, 2019. 

 

 

_____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 
 

 



ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

George Matteson, City Attorney 


















	Top
	1. Employee Service Awards
	item_12022019_ccd_employee service awards

	2. Minutes
	item_12022019_ccd_minutes
	item_2_11182019_minutes

	3. Ermer Dansby Pondexter Sports Complex Concession Stand & Bathrooms
	item_3_12022019_EDP Complex Concession Stand
	item_3_12022019_Resolution_Ermer Dansby
	July 14th Bid Ad
	July 21st Bid Ad

	4. Airport timber sales
	item_4_12022019_airport_timber sales
	item_4_12022019_Resolution_airport_Timber
	12022019_airport_timber sales_letter to cm
	12022019_airport_timber_contract and map
	item_4_12022019_Board Resolution for Timber Sales 2019

	Bottom

